NEVADA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL COMMITTEE ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE (CDV) SERVICES AND TRAINING SUBCOMMITTEE

Wednesday, April 5, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.

Meeting Location:

Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer, mobile app or room device Click here to join the meeting Meeting ID: 238 949 274 800 Passcode: monLmH Download Teams | Join on the web Or call in (audio only) +1 775-321-6111,816756276# United States, Reno Phone Conference ID: 816 756 276# Find a local number | Reset PIN Thank you for planning to attend this Teams meeting. Learn More | Meeting options

- 1. Call to order and roll call of members.
 - a. The Committee on Domestic Violence (CDV) Services and Training Subcommittee meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.
 - b. Present
 - Ortenburger, Liz (Ortenburger)
 - Ramos, Suzanne (Ramos)
 - Larson, Zach (Larson)
 - Morris, Marla (Morris)
 - Harig, Traci (Harig)
 - Scott, Annette (Scott)
 - c. Absent
 - Bullard, Amanda (Bullard)
 - Greene, Elynne (Greene)
 - Dr. Payne, Pamela (Dr. Payne)
 - a. Staff
 - Reilly, Nicole (Reilly)
 - Henna Rasul (Rasul)
 - Hinds, Gina (Hinds)

- b. Public
- c. Quorum established.
- 2. Public Comment.

3. For Discussion and Possible Action:

- a. Approval of meeting minutes from July 18, 2022.
- b. Motion to approve made by Morris. Ortenburger seconded.
- c. Meeting Minutes approved as written.
- 4. For Discussion and Possible Action: Reilly stated there is no need to keep the Blue Card on the action plan. She also stated there were previous discussions that the Blue Card is good as it is and is being implemented by law enforcement. Ortenburger discussed the process of domestic violence and stated these officers who are arresting the perpetrators are not leaving a Blue Card with the victims. Ortenburger also discussed that they are piloting some programs such as having a survivor task force, and having the coalition involved, and to start getting the Blue Cards such to those families who live in violent households. Reilly stated that it would be a great idea to have this subcommittee create a survivor task force. Reilly asked members if it is okay to take the Blue Cards off the action plan since Ortenburger and the coalition are implementing the process- the members agreed. No further action needed.
- 5. For Discussion and Possible Action: Reilly and Ortenburger discussed bill draft AB48 (the standard for advocacy training). Ortenburger stated they are working with UNR's (advocate) trainer to talk about what statewide training would look like. Training should be based on other markets. Ortenburger recommended an outline for UNR on training and the topics based on other markets. Ortenburger said there should be an advisory committee that oversees the training wherein they review it every two years to make sure it is relevant and up to date with other markets. That is the space where input can be shared. She also stated that she would like this task force to include domestic violence victims and sex trafficking victims at the table on the advisory committee. Reilly stated she will leave this item on the action plan and will track, support, and participate in this. Reilly stated she will have Ortenburger and Dr. Payne provide an update on this at the next subcommittee meeting. She will also schedule another meeting to discuss the last item- Department of Education 2020 academic content standards and that this will be on the action plan for the next subcommittee meeting. Ortenburger said we can hold off on it because she is already doing a pilot on but will report updates on the process at the next subcommittee meeting. Accessing services will be left on the action plan. Ramos motioned to approve the action plan. Scott seconded. Motion approved.

- 6. For Discussion Possible Action: CDV and Subcommittee's tentative future meeting dates:
 - <u>Services and Training Subcommittee</u>: TBD | Location: Virtual
 - <u>Justice Partners Subcommittee</u>: TBD | Location: Virtual
 - <u>Committee on Domestic Violence</u>: TBD | Location: Virtual

7. Public Comment.

a. None

8. For Possible Action

Adjournment.

Meeting adjourned.

Minutes respectfully submitted by **Gina Hinds** Edited by **Nicole Reilly** Office of the Attorney General